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Eramosa’s Special Communities

ROCKWOOD

One of the first communi-
tiesto be settled in Eramosa
was Rockwood.

John Harris received
230 acres of Crown land
in 1818 and built a shanty
on the land that is now
Rockwood.

When this structure
burmed down, Harris left
the area, but returned in
1829 and laid out the vil-
lage.

In 1823 Henry Strange
purchased 1,500 acres,
which included most of the
area of Rockwood, and
gave the land to his son,
Colonel 'Henry Strange.

Strange and Harris
agreed the boundary be-
tween their lands would
be the south branch of the
Eramosa River.

John Harris and his wife
established the Society of
Friends and called the new
settlement Brotherstown.

Strange built a grist mill
on the river in 1843 and
for a time Rockwood was
known as Strange’s Mills.

Then in 1849 the
Rockwood Academy was
founded by William
Wetherald and he gave the
village the name
Rockwood.

In 1903 Rockwood be-
came-a police village.

EDEN MILLS

Eden Millsis a village that
straddles the counties of
Wellington and Halton.
Eden Mills was founded
by the David Kribbs fam-
ily in 1842-and was first
known as Kribbs' Mills,
and also as Cripps” Mills.

Together
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856-9825,

Aaron and Daniel
Kribbs built a saw mill and
grist mill on the lower
branch of the Speed or
Grand River.

Eden Mills received a
boost when the Toronto
Suburban Electric Railway
to Guelph was opened in
1919.

The railway was taken
over by Canadian Na-
tional Railways, and finally
stopped running in the
1930s.

Eden Millsbecamea po-
lice village in 1930.

EVERTON

Lovell’s 1871 Directory
describes Fverton as “a

thriving village onabranch
of the Grand River. It con-
tains flouring and saw
mills, a stave factory, tan-
nery and potach works.”
Everton was first called
Hungry Hollow and the
village was laid out in

1858. The upper part of

the village was called
Stewart Town and the
lower half Everton.
Thevillage continued to
grow atanimpressive pace,
boasting three churches,

two hotels, three black-
smiths and various stores

- until the Grand Trunk rail-

way by-passed the village
and built its depot in
Rockwood.
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Original map of Village of Rockwood [‘
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First Eramosa Council met in ‘Worsfold’s Tavern’

The Township of Eramosa
was established in 1784
when Mississauga Indians
surrendered a large area of
land to the government.

The territory had been
captured from the French
in 1759 and was made part
of Quebec in 1774. In
1792 it was called the Dis-
trict of Hesse and in 1790,
Upper Canada.

By 1792 the area that is
now Eramosa had become

Hand Scooped &
Soft Ice Cream

* Slush Machine
*» “New"” Cold Fountain Drinks

*Coffee *Sandwiches
*Subs *Donuts

DJ’s Donuts & Deli |

Localed at Alma & Fall Street, in the Village Store
Rockwood

PIONEER DAYS ANTIQUE SHOW
IN ROCKWOOD COMMUNITY CENTRE

JUNE 8, 10 AM - 6 PM
JUNE 9, 10 AM - 5 PM

CHINA, CRYSTAL, FURNITURE, GLASS
LINENS, JEWELLERY, POTTERY, ART

SPONSORED BY EWAG FAMILY SERVICES

ADMISSION $3.00
INFORMATION 519-833-9814

part of the West Riding of
the County of York, West-
ern District.

In 1816 that area was
included in the County of
Halton, District of Gore,
and was part of the Clergy
or government reserves.

A block of land, includ-
ing what is now Eramosa,
was surrendered to the gov-
ernment in 1818, and the
following year the name
Eramosa was first used.

HOURS:
Tues. to Fri, 10 am to 5 pm
Weekends - Afternoons

160 Main St S, 856-9110
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It was at this time that
the first settlers came to
Eramosa. Most were im-
migrants from the British
Isles and they soon built
mills, schoolsand churches.

Eramosaisasmall town-
ship — just 12 miles long
and six across.

Early settlers found that
Eramosa was “well-wa-
tered,” with two branches
of the Speed River running

through it. On the south-  The first Council for
ern branch of the Speed, Eramosametin Worsfold's
knownasthe GrandRiver, Tavern in 1850.
there were saw and grist,
flour and woolen mills.
By 1838 the District of
Wellington was estab-
lished and representatives
of Eramosa, Erin,
Garafraxa, Waterloo,
Wilmot, Guelph, Nichol
and Woolwich were in
attendance.

PIONEER DAY
GARAGE SALE!

Moving Sale: Books,
Toys, Lawn Furniture,

etc. Quality Goods.
- Starts at 8 am -
DON'T MISS IT!

208 Balaclava St.

PIONEER

LLOYD DYER PARK
ROCKWOOD

10 am: Rubber Ducky Race at the River
11:15 am: Parade to form at Rockmosa

1 pm:

Optimists’ Bicycle Rodeo

7:30 pm: Outdoor Dance

Activities All Day Long!

our 4th Anniversary!

ROCKWOOD Come in for Coffee & Treats

on Saturday, June 8
PHARMACY Many Pioneer Day Specials!

178 Alma St., Rockwood Tel: 856-9486 Fax: 856-2595

Including: Displays, Penny Table, Dunking Booth,
Food Booths, Vendors, Crafts & much more!

EVERYONE WELCOME!
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Petty Bros. Garage -~---E.C. RENTALS

Quality Rental Equipment
SERVING THE ROCKWOOD for all your needs
AREA FOR 60 YEARS

WE SELL & SERVICE:

WARRANTY ON:

> ' JONSERED CHAINSAWS
¥ f/]?}%\—:f ng’S 105 Alma St., Rockwood & Biusu CUTTERS

= McCULLOCH CHAINSAWS
* FRONT END o 7' GAS TRIMMERS
* SUSPENSION . | & BRUSH CUTTERS




